Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 8:11 AM
To: Dennis Williams; DeHoyos, Kendra; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Debhorah McKinne

(dmckinne@blm.gov); jamos@blm.gov; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; R Mann
(rmann@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: Davis, Amanda; Mathews, Wesley; Davis, Amanda; Bynum, Tom (Contract)
Subject: [EXT] RE: Devon Energy - Boundary Raider 6 Fed #002H - 1RP-5564 - Final Confirmatory
Sampling

Good Morning,

Please accept this notification that Vertex Resource Services will be completing final confirmatory sampling at the above
mentioned site on Friday, September 13, 2019. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact either
myself or Dennis Williams included on this email.

Cheers,
Dhugal

Dhugal Hanton B.sc., P.Ag., SR/WA, P.Biol.
Vice President,
US Operations

Vertex Resource Services Inc.
7223 Empire Central Drive,
Houston, TX

77040

0 832-535-1585 Ext. 700
C 832-588-0674

From: Dennis Williams

Sent: June 12, 2019 8:59 AM

To: DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>; Lea Co Spills (emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us) <emnrd-ocd-
districtlspills@state.nm.us>; Debhorah McKinne (dmckinne@blm.gov) <dmckinne@blm.gov>; jamos@blm.gov;
jim.griswold@state.nm.us; R Mann (rmann@slo.state.nm.us) <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Davis, Amanda <amanda.davis@dvn.com>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; Davis, Amanda
<amanda.davis@dvn.com>; Bynum, Tom (Contract) <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>; Dhugal Hanton <DHanton@vertex.ca>
Subject: Devon Energy - Boundary Raider 6 Fed #002H - No RP # assigned - Confirmatory sample notification.

Afternoon All,

Please accept this email as 48hr notification that Vertex Resource Services Inc. has scheduled final confirmatory
sampling at the above named location on June 15" 2019 at 3 pm. Austin Harris from Vertex will be on site performing
the sampling and can be reached at (432)-250-5003. If you need assistance with directions to site please do not hesitate
to contact them.

If you have any other questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Dennis Williams



Dennis Williams
Environmental Earthworks Advisor

Vertex Resource Group Ltd.
213 S. Mesa Street,
Carlsbad, NM 88220

P 575.645.3111 Ext. 701
C575.361.1137
F

www.vertex.ca

Confidenftiality Notice: This message and any atfachments are solely for the infended recipient and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message
and any affachment is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply email and immediately and
permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.



